

Message

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/O=OH/OU=CENTER/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=209115]
Sent: 03/08/2017 1:06:16 PM
To: 'Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)' [Kaitlin.Montgomery@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - FW: Draft Master Share Subscription Agreement
Attachments: FHP_Share Subscription Form (Draft Aug3).docx

Hi Kaitlin,
Here is the draft subscription form.

Clara

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416
clara.greco@opg.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF) [mailto:Kaitlin.Montgomery@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 4:29 PM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - FW: Draft Master Share Subscription Agreement

Hey Clara - couple follow up questions

1. do you have a draft of what the notice of subscription would look like?
2. How do you envision the actual issuance of shares? Would OPG issue a physical certificate each month or would there be some sort of electronic certification/tracking mechanism?

Happy to discuss
Kaitlin
416.326.6343

-----Original Message-----

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [mailto:clara.greco@opg.com]
Sent: August 1, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - FW: Draft Master Share Subscription Agreement

Hi Kaitlin
Give me a call and we can discuss.
Thanks
cg

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416 clara.greco@opg.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF) [mailto:Kaitlin.Montgomery@ontario.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:10 AM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - FW: Draft Master Share Subscription Agreement

Hey Clara - One of the items that has come up on our side is an interest in what supporting documentation the Province will get on a monthly basis to support the equity injections. It's listed as TBD under Exhibit B but I wondered if there had been any further thought on that or an example of what that could look like? It will help the Province determine appropriate parties to be handling that information on our side to ensure we're building the right process in.

Thanks,
Kaitlin

-----Original Message-----

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [mailto:clara.greco@opg.com]
Sent: July 12, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - FW: Draft Master Share Subscription Agreement

Plan is to go to the Board for approval of equity issue at its August 10 meeting

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416 clara.greco@opg.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF) [mailto:Kaitlin.Montgomery@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:50 AM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL - FW: Draft Master Share Subscription Agreement

Thks! No word yet but I'm trying to set up a call with them to discuss tomorrow so should be able to get back to you shortly at least with preliminary edits. In terms of timing when does OPG require the first injection again? Just trying to remind people of the timelines of when this needs to be landed.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL - FW: Draft Master Share Subscription Agreement

Hi Kaitlin

Not to confuse you but I had forwarded the earlier draft in my reminder email just now. The attached should be what your Legal folks are reviewing.
tx

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416 clara.greco@opg.com

-----Original Message-----

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 1:22 PM
To: 'Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)'
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - FW: Draft Master Share Subscription Agreement

Hi Kaitlin,

Please use the attached for circulation to OFA and ENE legal. It includes comments received here internally, plus some clean up by me.

If you have any questions, let give me a call.

Thanks
Clara

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416 clara.greco@opg.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF) [mailto:Kaitlin.Montgomery@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 12:27 PM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Subject: EXTERNAL - FW: Draft Master Share Subscription Agreement

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hey Clara - this looks good to me as it seems to address the high level terms we've already discussed.

I think the people who will have more input to this would be ENE legal and the OFA so I'd like to circulate to them as soon as you are comfortable.

Let me know what you think
Kaitlin

-----Original Message-----

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [mailto:clara.greco@opg.com]
Sent: June 16, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)
Subject: Draft Master Share Subscription Agreement

Hi Kaitlin

Here is my first draft. For your eyes only at this point as it hasn't been reviewed by anyone at OPG yet. Please ignore formatting glitches which I will fix for next draft. If you could have a look at it with a view to us discussing it Monday sometime it would be most appreciated.

Thanks

Clara

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416 clara.greco@opg.com

-----THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

-----THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

-----THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination,
distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return
e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.